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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 31, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 5/31/11 Tuesday 

8:30 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:45 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am "MONDAY" MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am OFFICE TIME 
2:45 pm Secretary's Office 

2:45 pm MEETING w/JUDITH WHALE, DAN BENJAMIN AND CHERYL 
3:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

3:45 pm 
4:00 pm 

PHOTO (1) 
Treaty Room 

4:05 pm REMARKS AT THE US-COLOMBIA HIGH-LEVEL PARTNERSHIP 
4:20 pm DIALOGUE Marshall Conference Center Auditorium *Simultaneous interp; 

approx. 100 ppl. expected. 

4:25 pm BILATERAL w/COLOMBIAN FM MARIA ANGELA HOLGUIN 
4:55 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

4:55 pm 
5:00 pm 

PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
Secretary's Outer Office 

5:00 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/COLOMBIAN FM HOLGUIN 
5:15 pm Treaty Room 

5:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DINNER FOR PARTNERS FOR A NEW BEGINNING 
7:30 pm (t) Thomas Jefferson Room, 8th Floor 

7:30 pm (t) DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

7:40 pm (t) ARRIVE Private Residence 
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